

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: February 07, 2006

Subject:

---

Message:

As per the attachment to the application as-filed on January 23, 2006, the coordination correspondence for the proposed operation was only with ARRL, the National Association for Amateur Radio, copies of which were sent to the repeater coordinator for the Amateur Service for the area. As an amendment to the application, a copy of the coordination letter sent to ARRL will be uploaded now.

Interference in the 2180-2197 MHz band will be avoided by virtue of geographic separation; the low power operation proposed; and the attenuation provided by the walls of the speedway itself. There has been no communication with any MSS entity as no interference to any MSS receive site or terrestrial component is anticipated.